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Ruth Nettles

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

John_Butler@fpl.com
Wednesday, September 12, 2007 3:29 PM
Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Alan McDaniel; Balch Law Firm - Eric B. Langley; Beth Keating; Bill_Feaster@fpl.com; Bob Shireling; Bob
Valdez, Brenda Allen; Charles Rehwinkel; City of Panama City Beach - Douglas J. Sale, City Attorney; Dave
Bromley; David Christian; Dulaney O'Roarke Ili; Ed Battaglia; Frank App; Greg Follensbee; Harvey Spears;
Henry Bowlin; Howard Bryant; James D. Beasley; Jason Cutliffe; Jeffrey Stone; Jennifer Kay; Jerry Hendrix;
Jerry Mintz; Jim Meza; John T. Burnett; John_Butler@fpl.com; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young; Lee L. Willis;
Lisa Bennett; Lisa Stright; Lorena Holley; Lynne_Adams@fpl.com; Maria T. Browne; Paul Lewis, Jr.; Paula K.
Brown; Regan Haines; Russell A. Badders; Sandy Khazraee; Schef Wright; Susan Masterton; Town of Paim
Beach - Thomas G. Bradford, Deputy Town Mgr; Tracy Hatch; Verizon Florida LLC (07Tampa) - Steve R.
Lindsay

Docket Nos. 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El and 070301-El - Noitce of Telephonic Deposition of Sanford
Walker

Attachments: Walker depo notice.doc

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 304-5639
John_Butler@fpl.com

b. Docket Nos. 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-E| and 070301-El

c. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company

d. There are 5 pages total.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s Notice of
Telephonic Deposition for Verizon witness Sanford Walker

(See attached file: Walker depo notice.doc)
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BEFORE THE PUCLI SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure ) DOCKET NO 070297-E1
Storm Hardening Plan Filed pursuant to Rule )

25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Tampa )

Flectric Company.

)

)

In re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure ) DOCKET NO. 070298-EI

Storm Hardening Plan Filed pursuant to Rule )

25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Progress )
)
)

Energy Florida, Inc.

In re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure ) DOCKET NO. 070299-EI
Storm Hardening Plan Filed pursuant to Rule )
25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Gulf Power )
Company. )

)
In re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure ) DOCKET NO. 070301-EI
Storm Hardening Plan Filed pursuant to Rule )
25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida ) FILED: SEPTEMBER 12, 2007
Power & Light Company )

NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION

To: Dulaney L. O’Roarke III, General Counsel
Southeast Region Verizon
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600
Atlanta, GA 30328

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) will
take the telephonic deposition of the following named individual indicated below:

D

AME = _DATE and TIME LOCATION |
anford Walker September 25, 2007 700 Universe Boulevard
1:00 p.m. Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

The witness should bring copies of all the work papers or other materials used by
the witness in the preparation of any testimony filed in this docket. Since the deposition
will be taken by telephone, please have a Notary Public available to swear in the
witness.

This deposition is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or for any
other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of
Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission.
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NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION
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Please note that parties may participate in this deposition by calling the telephone
number to be provided by separate email. Parties may also attend in person.

Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a physical
impairment should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48
hours prior to the hearing. Any person who is hearing impaired should contact the
Florida Public Service Commission by using the Florida Relay Service, which can be
reached at (800) 955-8771 (TDD).

Please govern yourselves accordingly.

/s/ John T. Butler

John T. Butler

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Bach, FL 33408
Telephone: (561) 304-5639
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CERTIFICATE OF OATH

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

I, the undersigned authority, certify that

personally appeared before me at and was duly sworm
by me to tell the truth.
WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of , County
of , State of , this day of
., 20
Stamp:
Notary Public
State of
Personally known or produced identification

Type of Identification produced
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original and one correct copy of the foregoing
Notice of Telephonic Deposition was furnished to Dulaney L. O’Roarke III, General
Counsel, Southeast Region Verizon, 6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600, Atlanta, GA
30328, and the following, by electronic and U.S. Mail this 12" day of September, 2007.

John Burnett, Esquire

Attorney for Progress Energy, Florida, Inc.

P.O. Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Beggs & Lane Law Firm

J. Stone/R. Badders/S. Griffin, Esquires

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591

Beth Keating, Esquire

Akerman Senterfitt

Attorney for FCTA

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell &

Dunbar, P.A.

Howard E. Adams/Peter Dunbar
P.O. Box 10095

Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095

Florida Power & Light Company
William Walker

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Verizon Florida, LLC

David Christian

106 East College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 E. College Avenue

Suite 800

Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

James Meza III and Jennifer Kay, Esquires
c/o/ Nancy H. Sims, Esq.

Attorneys for AT& T and TCG

150 S. Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Maria Browne, Esquire

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
Attorneys for FCTA

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 200

Washington, DC 20006

Robert. S. Wright/John T. LaVia, I1I, Esquire
Young van Assenderp, P.A.

Attorneys for City of Panama Beach

Town of Jupiter Island and Palm Beach

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FI1. 32301

Tampa Electric Company
Paula K. Brown
Regulatory Affairs
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Embarq Florida, Inc.
Susan S. Masterson
Mailstop: FLTLHO0102
1313 Blairstone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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Gulf Power Company Office of Public Counsel

Susan D. Ritenour Charles Beck, Esquire

One Energy Place c/o The Florida Legislature
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

/s/ John T. Butler

John T. Butler

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Bach, FL 33408-0420
Telephone: (561) 694-3500 x 5639



